

City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name:									
Princess Shareef									
Board/Commission Name:	Position Title:								
Families, Education, Preschool, and Promise Lev	y Oversight	Member							
Committee									
	City Council Co	onfirmation required?							
Appointment <i>OR</i> Reappointment	X Yes								
	No								
Appointing Authority:	Term of Position	on: *							
	1/1/2020	on.							
City Council	to								
☐ Mayor	12/31/2022								
Other: Fill in appointing authority	12/31/2022								
	☐ Serving rema	ining term of a vacant position							
Residential Neighborhood:	Zip Code:	Contact Phone No.:							
Central District	98122								
Background:									
Princess Shareef has 35 years of experience as a	an educator and	I supporting schools in their efforts to							
create a positive learning environment for all ch									
Public Schools African American Male Think Tar		•							
American Male Achievement Committee. Addit									
Engagement in Antioch's Urban Environmental	• •	· ·							
University of Washington's Danforth program for educational leadership.									
Princess would like the opportunity to continue this work as a volunteer on the Family Education Pre									
School Promise Levy Oversight Committee. Her experience and areas of expertise will be useful as we									
move forward to support the city's efforts to enhance education for those students who find									
themselves furthest from education equity.									
,, , ,									
Authorizing Signature (original signature):	Appointing Signatory:								
Moral-	M. Lorena Gonzalez								
900	Seattle City Council President and Citywide Councilmember								
	Councilmem	uei							
Date Signed (appointed):									
0 v-rr									
08.04.2020									

^{*}Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not the appointment date.

Shareef, Princess

Skills Strong Leadership

Community Building in Diverse settings
Curriculum Planning and Implementation
Budget Development and Management

Strong Communicator Creative Problem Solving Partnership Building

Education

B.A. Trinity College, Hartford, ConnecticutM. Ed. Seattle University, Seattle, WashingtonPrincipal Credentials, Heritage College, Toppenish, Washington

Experience

Adjunct Faculty
Antioch University
Urban Environmental Program
Teaches a course in Community Engagement
2017 – Present

Principal Intern Advocate University of Washington Danforth Principal Leadership Program

Supports Principal Interns throughout their one year internships **2015 – Present**

Facilitator

African American Male Scholars Think Tank Seattle Public Schools

Lead the Think Tank's work to create recommendations to the Superintendent of Seattle Public schools regarding improving

2015 -2016

Principal Cleveland High School Seattle Public Schools

Improved academic achievement each year, at a school that was originally on the school closure list, by supporting a focus on teaching, learning and school culture. I Helped create a system of collegial collaboration. Improved student climate by supporting structures to empower student leadership. Led the development and implementation of a whole school rigorous/inclusive STEM program.

2009 - 2013

Principal Meany Middle School Seattle Public Schools

Improved academic achievement each year at this culturally diverse middle school with an emphasis on teaching and learning. Improved climate through setting high

expectations for students and teachers. Encouraged family engagement. Built a strong network of community partners to support academic enrichment.

2004 - 2009

Assistant Principal Washington Middle School Seattle Public Schools 1999 – 2004

Head Counselor Seattle Public Schools 1982 – 1999

Teacher Seattle Public Schools 1976 – 1982

Recent Workshops

Culturally Responsive Teaching Washington Middle School 2016 -2017

School Turnaround Process Council of Great City Schools 2015

Committees

African American Male Advisory Committee Advanced Learning Steering Committee Seattle Public Schools: Labor Negotiations Team Seattle Public Schools School Design Team

Awards:

High School Principal of the Year Seattle Public Schools 2012- 2013

STEM Trailblazer Seattle STEM Business Partnerships 2013

High School Principal of the Year Seattle Public Schools 2011-2012

Excellence in Education Leadership Award The University Council for Education Administration University of Washington 2010

Thomas B Foster Award for Excellence **2005**

(Which included a \$50,000 award for Meany Middle School)

Families, Education, Preschool, and Promise Levy Oversight Committee

17 Members: Pursuant to *Ordinance 125604,* 12 members subject to City Council confirmation, *staggered*-year terms:

- 6 City Council-appointed 3-year terms, subject to City Council confirmation
- Mayor-appointed 3-year terms, subject to City Council confirmation
- 5 Other Appointing Authority-appointed (specify): Ordinance 125604

Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
1	F	2	1.	Member	Erin Okuno	1/1/20	12/31/22	1	Council
2	F	2	2.	Member	Princess Shareef	1/1/20	12/31/22	1 Council	
9	М	2	3.	Member	Shelby Cooley	1/1/19	12/31/20	1	Council
		1	4.	Member	Jennifer Matter	1/1/19	12/31/21	1	Council
2	М	2	5.	Member	Donald Felder	1/1/19	12/31/21	1	Council
2	F	N/A	6.	Member	Kimberly Walker	1/1/19	12/31/20	1	Council
2	F	N/A	7.	Member	Trish Dziko	1/1/19	12/31/21	1	Mayor
		7	8.	Member	Constance Rice	1/1/19	12/31/21	1	Mayor
3	F	N/A	9.	Member	Susan Lee	1/1/19	12/31/22	1	Mayor
2	М	3	10.	Member	Stephan Blanford	1/1/19	12/31/20	1	Mayor
6	F	4	11.	Member	Mackenzie Chase	1/1/19	12/31/19	1	Mayor
		2	12.	Member	Nicole Grant	1/1/19	12/31/20	1	Mayor
6	F	N/A	13.	Mayor	Jenny Durkan	N/A	N/A	1	Ordinance 125604
3	F	N/A	14.	Governance and Education Committee	Lorena Gonzalez	N/A	N/A	1	Ordinance 125604
4	F	N/A	15.	School District Superintendent	Denise Juneau	N/A	N/A	1	Ordinance 125604
			16.	School District Board Member	Chandra Hampson	N/A	N/A	1	Ordinance 125604
1	М	5	17.	Chancellor of Seattle Colleges	Shouan Pan	N/A	N/A	1	Ordinance 125604

SELF-	-IDEN	TIFIED [DIVERSITY (CHART	(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)
	Male	Female	Transgender	NB/O/U	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/ Non- Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor	1	2				2	1			1			
Council	2	3			1	3							1
Other	2	3			1		1	1		2			
Total	5	8			2	5	1	1		3			1

Key:

Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.

^{*}D List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)

^{**}G List gender, M= Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, NB= Non-Binary O= Other U= Unknown

RD Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A